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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Rules, Oah
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 1:18 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] FW: Message from "RNP002673F01A51"
Attachments: 20230614115939945.pdf

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Michele Oliver <michele.oliver@ncĩssc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:30 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] FW: Message from "RNP002673F01A51" 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the 
Report Message buƩon located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 
 
 
Members of the Commission: 
Please see aƩached leƩer from James B Holton III and Pamlico County Farm Bureau FederaƟon concerning Rules 15A 
NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603. 
 
 
Respecƞully, 
Michele 
 
Michele Oliver Licensed CSR II, Notary, County Liaison Pamlico County Farm Bureau P O Box 756 Bayboro NC 28515 
Ph: 252‐745‐4165 
Fx: 252‐745‐5630 
Michele.oliver@ncĩssc.com 
 
 
 
*Helping You Is What We do best 
 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: noreply@mycopier.com <noreply@mycopier.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:00 PM 
To: Michele Oliver <michele.oliver@ncĩssc.com> 
Subject: Message from "RNP002673F01A51" 
 
This E‐mail was sent from "RNP002673F01A51" (MP 2555). 
 
Scan Date: 06.14.2023 11:59:39 (‐0400) 
Queries to: noreply@mycopier.com 
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________________________________ 
 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be 
disclosed to third parƟes by an authorized state official. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Rules, Oah
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 2:29 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603 Letter
Attachments: Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603 Letter.pdf

 

From: Deborah Orr <deborah.orr@ncfbssc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 2:26 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Sue Ellen Brock (brocksberries@gmail.com) <brocksberries@gmail.com>; Mac Hodges <mac.hodges@ncfb.org>; 
Deborah Orr <deborah.orr@ncfbssc.com> 
Subject: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603 Letter 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
Please see attached letter concerning Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
Deborah Orr 
Support Services 
Pitt County Farm Bureau Liaison 
252‐756‐3165, Ext. 125 
deborah.orr@ncfbssc.com  
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Rules, Oah
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 1:12 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] PENDER oyster letter 2023- option 1 3.pdf
Attachments: PENDER oyster letter 2023- option 1 3.pdf

 

From: Susie Milam <susie.milam@ncfbssc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 1:11 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] PENDER oyster letter 2023‐ option 1 3.pdf 
 

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



  
 

          Pender	County	Farm	Bureau,	Inc.		
	 	 	 	 301	W	Wilmington	Street	Burgaw,	NC	28425	*	(910)	259-5725	

June	12th,	2023	

N.C.	Rules	Review	Commission		
1711	New	Hope	Church	Rd.		
Raleigh,	NC	27609	

Re:	Rules	15A	NCAC	07H	.0208	and	15A	NCAC	07M	.0603	

Members	of	the	Commission:		

We	respectfully	request	that	the	above	rule(s)	be	reviewed	in	the	upcoming	legislative	
session	as	set	out	in	N.C.G.S.	150B-21.3.	This	rule	will	impose	unnecessary	hardship	on	
oyster	farmers,	making	it	more	difWicult	to	grow	oysters,	and	in	turn	causing	economic	
strain	on	our	coastal	counties,	as	we	rely	on	oyster	production	in	our	coastal	
communities.		

The	classiWication	of	“permanent	structures”	that	the	above	rule	indicates	in	describing	
the	small	Wloating	docks	that	oysters	are	grown	in	is	an	inaccurate	depiction	of	the	
methodology	utilized	in	oyster	production.		

We	understand	that	oyster	farming	is	beneWicial	to	our	coastline;	oysters	aid	in	
stabilizing	sediments,	help	protect	our	shoreline	from	erosion,	and	“clean	up”	our	
waterways	by	suppressing	algae	blooms	that	cause	excess	nitrogen	that	could	
potentially	create	“dead	zones”.	We	feel	these	and	other	beneWits	of	oyster	production	
have	gone	unnoticed,	and	that	the	above-mentioned	rule	would	further	dissuade	
farmers	from	putting	in	oyster	nurseries,	thereby	depriving	our	coastline	of	these	
beneWits.		

We	ask	that	you	please	review	these	rules,	and	consider	the	negative	economic	impact	
it	will	have	in	our	coastal	communities.		

Thank	you	for	your	consideration.		

Trent	Talbert		
PCFB	President		
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Rules, Oah
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 12:36 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Objection Letter
Attachments: Rules Review Commission Objection Letter.pdf

From: Sue Rhem <sue.rhem@ncfbssc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 12:33 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Objection Letter 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
 
Please find attached a letter for Oyster Nursery Systems. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Keith Waters, President 
Beaufort County Farm Bureau 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] FW: Rules 15A NCAC 07H.0208 and 15A NCAC 07M.0603
Attachments: 20230613110327772.pdf

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Alicia Bentley <alicia.bentley@ncĩssc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 11:25 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] FW: Rules 15A NCAC 07H.0208 and 15A NCAC 07M.0603 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the 
Report Message buƩon located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 
 
 
 Alicia (Leci) Bentley, Senior CSR/Liaison NC Farm Bureau Support Services Brunswick County Farm Bureau ShalloƩe office 
Office:  (910) 754‐8175 
Fax: (910) 754‐9787 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: ricoh.copier@ncĩins.com <ricoh.copier@ncĩins.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 11:03 AM 
To: Jessica Tripp <jessica.tripp@ncĩ.org>; Alicia Bentley <alicia.bentley@ncĩssc.com> 
Subject: Message from "RNP5838796D0B13" 
 
This E‐mail was sent from "RNP5838796D0B13" (IM 4000). 
 
Scan Date: 06.13.2023 11:03:27 (‐0400) 
Queries to: ricoh.copier@ncĩins.com 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:16 AM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H.0208  and 15A NCAC 07M.0603
Attachments: 20230613101501832.pdf

 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Diane Willis <diane.willis@ncĩssc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:12 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H.0208 and 15A NCAC 07M.0603 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the 
Report Message buƩon located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 
 
 
Good Morning, 
I have aƩached a leƩer to the members of the Commission concerning CAMA permits for oyster nurseries. 
 
 
Diane Willis 
NC Farm Bureau Support Services Corp 
Licensed CSR II‐Onslow County‐Jacksonville Office Onslow County Liaison 
Phone: (910)346‐9812 
Fax: (910)346‐1303 
Email: diane.willis@ncĩssc.com 
"Helping you is what we do best" 
 
Check out our websites: 
www.ncĩins.com   ‐ Portal 
www.ncĩ.org  ‐ Membership Programs 
www.farmbureaubank.com  ‐ Farm Bureau Bank 
 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: copier@ncĩ.org <copier@ncĩ.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:15 AM 
To: Diane Willis <diane.willis@ncĩssc.com> 
Subject: Message from "RNP58387940B4D7" 
 
This E‐mail was sent from "RNP58387940B4D7" (MP 4055). 
 
Scan Date: 06.13.2023 10:15:01 (‐0400) 
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Queries to: copier@ncĩ.org 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:27 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Rule 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603
Attachments: Letters.pdf

From: Evan Gadow <gadow.evan@gmail.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 11:06 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: chris@chadwickcreek.com 
Subject: [External] Rule 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the 
Report Message button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 
 
 
Hello, 
 
Here are two signed letters requesting review of the two rules in subject line. 
 
Evan Gadow 

 

 

 
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
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 8:35 AM
To: Burgos, Alexander N
Cc: Liebman, Brian R
Subject: FW: [External] Oysters request.
Attachments: support letter .pdf

From: James Frey <crystalcoastoysters@gmail.com>  
Sent: Sunday, June 11, 2023 9:35 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>; chris chadwickcreek.com <chris@chadwickcreek.com> 
Subject: [External] Oysters request. 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Hello   
Please understand that we need these tools in order for our industry to grow efficiently and possibly even survive.  
Thank you for your time.  
 
James Kyle Frey  
 

 
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
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 1:56 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Rules Review

From: Mandy Uticone <hoopersnc@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 1:45 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: chris@chadwickcreek.com 
Subject: [External] Rules Review 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Please see attached letter,  
Thank you  
Mandy Uticone  
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‐‐  
Mandy Uticone 
Carolina Beach Oyster Co. 
315‐651‐5741 
 

 
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
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:49 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Rule review request
Attachments: img20230609_12225836.pdf

From: Katherine McGlade <kmcglade@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:25 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Chris Matteo <chrismatteo@gmail.com> 
Subject: [External] Rule review request 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
 
Katherine McGlade 
Slash Creek Oysters, LLC 
kmcglade@gmail.com 
252 646 9226 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
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
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:18 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Rules Review Commission Letter
Attachments: 20230609_4Jhanl^ou for..pdf

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Steven Anderman <sanderman@atmc.net> 
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 11:31 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: chris chadwickcreek.com <chris@chadwickcreek.com> 
Subject: [External] Rules Review Commission LeƩer 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the 
Report Message buƩon located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 
 
 
Please find the aƩached leƩer to the Commission. 
 
Thank you for your aƩenƟon. 
 
Steven Anderman 
 
 
________________________________ 
 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be 
disclosed to third parƟes by an authorized state official. 
 





1

Burgos, Alexander N

From: Rules, Oah
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:17 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Objection Letter for Oyster Nursery Systems
Attachments: 20230609122138559.pdf

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Tracy Kelly <tracy.kelly@ncĩssc.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:16 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] ObjecƟon LeƩer for Oyster Nursery Systems 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the 
Report Message buƩon located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 
 
 
Please find aƩached a leƩer from our County President, Mr. Wayne Rose. 
 
Thanks! 
 
 
Tracy Kelly 
Senior LCSR/County Liaison 
Washington County Farm Bureau 
PO Box 339/408 NC Hwy 32 N 
Roper, NC  27970 
Ph. 252‐793‐2134 
Fax 252‐793‐1204 
 
 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: roper@ncĩins.com <roper@ncĩins.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 12:22 PM 
To: Tracy Kelly <tracy.kelly@ncĩssc.com> 
Subject: Message from "RNP002673F70672" 
 
This E‐mail was sent from "RNP002673F70672" (MP 3055). 
 
Scan Date: 06.09.2023 12:21:38 (‐0400) 
Queries to: roper@ncĩins.com 
 
 
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

From: kellycmatteo@yahoo.com
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 7:49 PM
To: Rules, Oah
Cc: chris@chadwickcreek.com
Subject: [External] Legislative Review Request for changes to rules 15A NCAC 07H and 15A NCAC 07M .0603
Attachments: Kelly Matteo_Request to Review Rule Changes.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Please find the attached legislative review request.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Kelly C. Matteo 
kellycmatteo@yahoo.com 
336.414.4441 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: chris chadwickcreek.com <chris@chadwickcreek.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 7:45 PM
To: Rules, Oah
Cc: chris chadwickcreek.com
Subject: [External] Legislative Review Request for Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603
Attachments: Chris Matteo_Request to Review Rule Changes.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Please see the aƩached request to review rule changes to 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Chris MaƩeo 
919‐360‐2278 
chris@chadwickcreek.com 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Adam Tyler <reeladdiction4life@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 8:36 PM
To: Rules, Oah
Subject: [External] Rules 15ANCAC07H.0208 and 15ANCAC 07M.0603
Attachments: A Tyler Letter to Rules Review Commission.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Members or the commission please see my attached letter in opposition to the above.  
 
Adam Tyler 
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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Matt Schwab <matt@holdfastoysters.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 8:55 PM
To: Rules, Oah
Cc: chris@chadwickcreek.com
Subject: [External] Rules Review
Attachments: rulesreview.pdf

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Please see attached letter. Thank you. 



Matthew Schwab 
Hold Fast Oyster Co. 
2434 Country Club Dr 
Hampstead, NC 28443 

6/08/2023 

N.C. Rules Review Commission 
1711 New Hope Church Rd. 
Raleigh, NC 27609 

Re: Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603 

Members of the Commission: 

I request that the above rule( s) be reviewed in the upcoming legislative session as set out 
in N.C.G.S. 150B-21.3. I further request that the rule(s) be subject to a delayed effective 
date as set out in that same provision. 

Thank you for your consideration. 
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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Objection to Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603
Attachments: rules committee signed 060723.pdf

 

From: Jay Styron <carolinamariculture@mail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 11:09 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Objection to Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
To Whom it may Concern, 
Please find attached comments to proposed rules. 
Thank you 
Jay Styron 
  
Carolina Mariculture Co. 
Farm: 3318 Cedar Island Rd 
Cedar Island, NC 
Business: 115 Longleaf Dr. 
Wilmington, NC 
910.279.4686 
www.carolinamariculture.com 
 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:26 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603 
Attachments: Letter to NC Rules Commission, Oyster Farming, 2023.pdf

From: Taylor Fish <taylor.fish@ncfb.org>  
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:24 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603  
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Please submit the attached letter to the Members of the Commission concerning Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A 
NCAC 07M .0603 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Taylor Fish 
NCFB Field Representative 
919‐306‐5675  
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:56 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H.0208 & 15A BCAC 07M.0603
Attachments: Thomas Seafood request letter.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

Dana McGhee 
Publications Coordinator 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
984‐236‐1937 
dana.mcghee@oah.nc.gov  
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

From: samuel thomas <421merrimonsam@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:51 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H.0208 & 15A BCAC 07M.0603 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Please see my attached letter in reference to the above subject matter.  
 
Thank you, 
Sam Thomas 
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:46 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] FW: oyster production
Attachments: 20230607152334791.pdf

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Donna Berry <donna.berry@ncĩssc.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:41 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] FW: oyster producƟon 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the 
Report Message buƩon located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 
 
 
Request 
 
Donna Berry 
CSR/County Liaison 
Hyde County Farm Bureau 
(252) 926‐5101 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: hydeco@ncĩins.com <hydeco@ncĩins.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:24 PM 
To: Donna Berry <donna.berry@ncĩssc.com> 
Subject: Message from "RNP002673EEDE1D" 
 
This E‐mail was sent from "RNP002673EEDE1D" (MP 2555). 
 
Scan Date: 06.07.2023 15:23:34 (‐0400) 
Queries to: hydeco@ncĩins.com 
 
 
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
Attachments: 20230606092137973.pdf

 

From: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 2:29 PM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: FW: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603  
 

From: Kelly Tolson <kelly.tolson@ncfbssc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 2:26 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Mac Hodges <mac.hodges@ncfb.org>; Debbie Hamrick <debbie.hamrick@ncfb.org> 
Subject: [External] Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603  
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 

Please see attached letter from the President of Edgecombe County Farm Bureau Board of Directors regarding 
Rules 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kelly Tolson 
CSR 2/County Liaison – Edgecombe County 
North Carolina Farm Bureau 
(252) 823‐8101 – Office 
(252) 823‐1689 ‐ Fax 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:03 AM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] Letter of objection
Attachments: 20230606095904291.pdf

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Ruth Lamm <ruth.lamm@ncĩssc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:02 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] LeƩer of objecƟon 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the 
Report Message buƩon located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 
 
 
Please see aƩached from President Randal Barnes of the Wilson County Farm Bureau. 
 
Thanks, 
Ruth 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Ruth Lamm <ruth.lamm@ncĩssc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 9:59 AM 
To: Ruth Lamm <ruth.lamm@ncĩssc.com> 
Subject: Message from "RNP583879841E47" 
 
This E‐mail was sent from "RNP583879841E47" (IM 2500). 
 
Scan Date: 06.06.2023 09:59:04 (‐0400) 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 8:14 AM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: FW: [External] review commission 
Attachments: 20230605162553573.pdf

From: Jamey Rawls <jamey.rawls@ncfbssc.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 4:32 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] review commission  
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Please see attached  
 

Jamey C. Rawls 
CSR II/County Liaison 
Martin County Farm Bureau 
252-792-1571 
 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 





1

Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: RULES 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603
Attachments: 20230605121850166.pdf

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Deborah WaƩs <deborah.waƩs@ncĩssc.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 1:23 PM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] RE: RULES 15A NCAC 07H .0208 and 15A NCAC 07M .0603 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open aƩachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the 
Report Message buƩon located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 
 
 
Members of the Commission: 
Please find aƩached a leƩer requesƟng review of above rules from CARTERET COUNTY FARM BUREAU. 
 
Thank you, 
Debbie WaƩs 
 
Have a blessed day! 
 
Deborah WaƩs, LSCSR, Co. Liaison 
Carteret County Farm Bureau 
PH 252‐726‐4779 
FAX 252‐726‐5801 
 
"Helping you is what we do best!" 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Deborah WaƩs <deborah.waƩs@ncĩssc.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 12:19 PM 
To: Deborah WaƩs <deborah.waƩs@ncĩssc.com> 
Subject: Message from "RNP5838793F9FA7" 
 
This E‐mail was sent from "RNP5838793F9FA7" (MP 3055). 
 
Scan Date: 06.05.2023 12:18:50 (‐0400) 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:27 AM
To: Burgos, Alexander N; Liebman, Brian R
Subject: FW: [External] Letter of objection to 15A NCAD07H.0208 and 15A NCAC 07M.0603
Attachments: 2023 June 1 Oyster Rule Letter Objection.pdf

From: Debbie Hamrick <dhamrick1615@gmail.com>  
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 9:53 AM 
To: Rules, Oah <oah.rules@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Letter of objection to 15A NCAD07H.0208 and 15A NCAC 07M.0603 
 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Dear Sir or Madam,  
 
Attached please find a letter requesting that the above rules be reviewed in the upcoming legislative session. These 
rules should be delayed until such time as the NC General Assembly is able to review them. 
 
The Coastal Resources Commission overstepped their bounds. 
 
Sincerely, 
Debbie Hamrick 
2310 Fairview Road 
Raleigh, NC 27608 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 






